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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ngdministraﬁve Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 10/30/2008 11:26:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 009\%-08
Docket Number: 080079 {STRI .

Filename / Path: 080079.CO.cmk.doc DIS BUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080079-SU.
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DIRECTORY
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, October 17,_ 2008 10:q2 AM

Subject: Orter / Notce Subrmited i K - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 10/17/2008 10:00:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 14~
Ei?:::;tl;rg:rl::: gggg;g.amendatory.order.cmk.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced AMENDATORY ORDER today in Docket No. 080079.
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices: Caroline Klancke ._Parties_Consumer
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Docket Number: 080079
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Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080079-SU.
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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER [I, CHAIRMAN A S ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR 3

COMMISSION CLERK

Y- £ (850)413-6770

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Sertice Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

February 5, 2008

Ralph Horak

Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc.
100 Clubhouse Lane

Sebring, Florida 33876

Re: Docket No. 080079-SU

Dear Mr. Horak:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide wastewater service in
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 4,
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAIL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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